

PA 11039

**OFFICIAL WARNING**



**VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS**

VIOLATOR

Customer # 309  
Certificate # 23-R-0023  
University of Pennsylvania  
School of Med/Vet- New Bolton

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

3624 Market St  
Philadelphia, PA 19104

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about **10 May 2010 - 20 July 2011** you or your organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

**9 CFR, SECTION**

**Failure to**

2.33 (b) (3)

- Establish and maintain programs of adequate veterinary care that includes daily observation of all animals to assess their health and well-being. Daily observation of animals may be accomplished by someone other than the attending veterinarian. (\*\*Dogs 349 and 342 both had interdigital cysts located on their front paws.)

3.130

- Make potable water accessible to animals at all time for the health and comfort of the animal.

(Both bowls in an automatic waterer were dirty and contained algae, affecting 4 horses. Three gerbil deaths occurred due to unsuitable sipper tubes.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title)

**Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM**

**Regional Director**

OFFICE ADDRESS:

920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200  
Raleigh, NC 27606

TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100

DATE ISSUED

8/9/11

DATE RECEIVED:

FOR PERSONAL SERVICE - RECEIVED BY: (Name and signature)

FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:

7009 1680 0000 9534 7490

PHIS FORM 7060

Previous editions may be used

(JUN 91) **PART 1 - VIOLATOR**